
Conference Memorandum

TO:
Name and Title of Employee 

FROM:
Name and Title of Supervisor Issuing Conference Memo
DATE:
Enter Date

SUBJECT:
Conference of (enter date of verbal conference)

This is to document our conference of above date.  During the conference, the following items were discussed:  (Use a brief description but specific and complete) 

During the conference, you stated the following: Please document what the employee stated during the conference.
During the conference, I offered you the following assistance and guidance: 
· Use if specific suggestions or referrals for assistance were offered. 

During the conference you were instructed: 
· List your expectations of the employee's future performance or conduct. 

If this is not an accurate summary of our conference, please notify me in writing by (a specific date, usually three working days from the date of this memorandum). If I do not hear from you, I shall assume the above to be an accurate summary of our conference. 




Date

Supervisor





Date

Employee
Original to Human Resources Division (attach relevant documents and employee’s response if provided)
Copy to Employee
Copy for Departmental Files 
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